

# Fertiltomix

**Revolutionizing Sustainable Agriculture with Seawater-Derived Minerals** 

Eric Fillion

November 1, 2024



#### Abstract

Fertiltomix is an innovative bio-organic fertilizer developed by Waterdust Inc., formulated from over 92 essential minerals extracted from seawater through a patented process. This whitepaper explores the science behind Fertiltomix, its proven benefits in enhancing plant growth, improving soil health, conserving water, and increasing resistance to plant diseases. We compare Fertiltomix to traditional synthetic fertilizers, highlighting its environmental advantages and role in addressing global challenges such as land degradation and water scarcity. Additionally, we provide dedicated sections for investors, NGOs, governments, farmers, and environmentalists, addressing their specific interests and demonstrating how Fertiltomix aligns with their goals. Drawing upon independent scientific studies, field trials, and extensive research on the benefits of its individual mineral components, we present a comprehensive analysis of how Fertiltomix can revolutionize sustainable agriculture and contribute to global food security.

## **Table of Contents**

- 1. Introduction
  - The Global Agricultural Crisis
  - Limitations of Traditional Fertilizers
- 2. Fertiltomix: An Innovative Solution
  - Company Overview: Waterdust Inc.
  - Product Overview: Fertiltomix
- 3. The Science Behind Fertiltomix
  - Extraction Process and Composition
  - Mechanism of Action
- 4. Benefits of Individual Mineral Components
  - Magnesium
  - Calcium
  - o Boron
  - o Iron
  - Zinc and Copper
  - Silver Nanoparticles
- 5. Comparative Analysis with Traditional Fertilizers
  - Environmental Impact
  - Soil Health and Microbial Activity
  - Water Conservation
- 6. Scientific Validation
  - Summary of Independent Studies
  - Key Findings and Results
- 7. Case Studies and Field Trials
  - Crop Performance in Various Plants
  - Soil Regeneration and CO<sub>2</sub> Retention
- 8. Addressing Land Degradation and Water Scarcity
  - Fertiltomix in Sustainable Land Management
  - Contribution to Circular Economy
- 9. Stakeholder-Specific Insights
  - Investors
  - NGOs and Governments
  - Farmers
  - Environmentalists
- 10. Intellectual Property and Patents
  - Patented Technology
  - Competitive Advantage

- 11. Market Potential and Scalability
  - Global Fertilizer Market Overview
  - Revenue Projections and Licensing Opportunities
- 12. Conclusion
  - The Future of Sustainable Agriculture
  - $\circ$  Call to Action
- 13. References
- 14. Appendix
  - Product Application Guidelines
  - Disclaimer

## **1. Introduction**

## The Global Agricultural Crisis

Global agriculture faces unprecedented challenges. According to the Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO), 33% of the world's arable land is degraded due to intensive farming practices, deforestation, and poor land management [1]. This loss of topsoil, essential for growing healthy crops, occurs at an alarming rate of up to 24 billion tons annually [2]. Without intervention, nearly 90% of topsoil could be at risk by 2050, drastically impacting global food security and the environment [3].

Water scarcity compounds the crisis. The United Nations predicts that by 2025, 1.8 billion people will live in regions with absolute water scarcity, and two-thirds of the world's population could be under water-stressed conditions [4]. Agriculture accounts for 70% of global freshwater use, making efficient water management critical [5].

## **Limitations of Traditional Fertilizers**

Traditional synthetic fertilizers, primarily based on nitrogen, phosphorus, and potassium (NPK), have been the cornerstone of modern agriculture. However, they come with significant environmental drawbacks:

- Soil Degradation: Overuse leads to nutrient imbalances and soil acidification, reducing soil fertility over time [6].
- Water Pollution: Runoff causes eutrophication in water bodies, creating "dead zones" harmful to aquatic life. For example, the Gulf of Mexico dead zone is now roughly the size of Connecticut, fueled by agricultural runoff [7].
- Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Production processes like the Haber-Bosch method are energy-intensive, emitting large amounts of CO<sub>2</sub> and nitrous oxide—a greenhouse gas nearly 300 times more potent than CO<sub>2</sub> [8][9].

The reliance on synthetic fertilizers has resulted in a cycle of dependency, where diminishing soil fertility requires even more fertilizer input, exacerbating environmental harm [10].

# 2. Fertiltomix: An Innovative Solution

#### **Company Overview: Waterdust Inc.**

Waterdust Inc. is at the forefront of sustainable innovation, dedicated to developing technologies that regenerate the Earth and ensure a better future for generations to come. With a strong intellectual property portfolio, Waterdust Inc. focuses on transforming natural resources into sustainable agricultural solutions.

## **Product Overview: Fertiltomix**

Fertiltomix is an exclusive product of Waterdust Inc., resulting from seven years of research and development by scientists and entrepreneurs. It is an organic bioactivator derived from seawater, containing over 92 essential minerals extracted through a patented process that filters out impurities and microplastics. Enriched with colloidal silver nanoparticles, Fertiltomix is designed to regenerate depleted soils, significantly increase agricultural productivity, and reduce water consumption by up to 50%.

# 3. The Science Behind Fertiltomix

#### Extraction Process and Composition

#### **Extraction Process:**

Fertiltomix is produced through an innovative and patented mineral extraction process from seawater. The technology reduces chlorides by over 95% while concentrating substances beneficial to plant development. The process involves:

- Mineral Extraction: Separating 92 essential minerals from seawater, including magnesium, calcium and potassium.
- Enrichment: Adding colloidal silver, zinc and copper nanoparticles to enhance plant defenses against pathogens.
- Desalination Byproduct: Producing potable water and salt as byproducts, contributing to a circular economy.

#### **Composition:**

- Magnesium Hydroxide (Mg(OH)<sub>2</sub>): 259,000 ppm
- Magnesium Carbonate (MgCO<sub>3</sub>): 49,000 ppm
- Calcium Carbonate (CaCO<sub>3</sub>): 28,000 ppm
- Calcium Hydroxide (Ca(OH)<sub>2</sub>): 5,250 ppm
- Boron (B): 840 ppm
- Iron (Fe): 310 ppm
- Zinc (Zn): 45 ppm
- Copper (Cu): 9 ppm
- Manganese (Mn): 8 ppm
- Silver (Ag): 1.5 ppm

# **Mechanism of Action**

Fertiltomix works through several mechanisms:

- Soil Microflora Enhancement: Improves soil microbial activity, promoting beneficial microorganisms that aid in nutrient cycling and plant health [11][12].
- Nutrient Bioavailability: Diverse mineral content increases the bioavailability of key nutrients, improving plant uptake and enhancing the organoleptic properties of crops [13][14].
- Water Retention: Improves soil structure, enhancing water retention and reducing irrigation needs [15][16].
- Plant Defense: Colloidal silver nanoparticles boost the plant's natural defenses against pathogens and stressors [17][18].

# 4. Benefits of Individual Mineral Components

Magnesium

- Role in Photosynthesis: Central atom in chlorophyll molecule; essential for photosynthesis [19].
- Enzyme Activation: Activates enzymes involved in carbohydrate metabolism [20].
- Improved Yield: Magnesium supplementation has been linked to increased crop yield and quality [21].

Calcium

- Cell Wall Structure: Essential for cell wall stability and integrity [22].
- Stress Resistance: Enhances resistance to abiotic stresses like salinity and drought [23].
- Fruit Quality: Improves firmness and shelf life of fruits [24].

# Boron

- Cell Wall Formation: Critical for cell wall synthesis and structure [25].
- Reproductive Growth: Essential for pollen tube growth and seed set [26].
- Nutrient Transport: Facilitates transport of sugars and nutrients within the plant [27].

# Iron

- Chlorophyll Synthesis: Necessary for chlorophyll formation and function [28].
- Enzyme Function: Involved in respiration and nitrogen assimilation enzymes [29].
- Prevents Chlorosis: Iron deficiency leads to interveinal chlorosis; supplementation prevents this [30].

Zinc and Copper

- Enzyme Activation: Both are cofactors for numerous enzymes [31].
- Growth Regulation: Zinc is essential for auxin metabolism, influencing growth [32].
- Disease Resistance: Copper plays a role in lignin synthesis, enhancing disease resistance [33].

Silver Nanoparticles

- Antimicrobial Properties: Inhibit growth of plant pathogens, reducing disease incidence [34][35].
- Growth Promotion: At appropriate concentrations, can stimulate plant growth and seed germination [36].
- Stress Tolerance: Enhance tolerance to abiotic stresses [37].

# 5. Comparative Analysis with Traditional Fertilizers

# **Environmental Impact**

# **Traditional Fertilizers:**

- Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Contribute significantly to CO<sub>2</sub> and nitrous oxide emissions during production and application [8][9].
- Water Pollution: Cause nutrient runoff leading to eutrophication and dead zones in aquatic ecosystems [7].
- Soil Degradation: Overuse leads to loss of soil fertility and structure [6][10].

# Fertiltomix:

- Reduced Emissions: Less energy-intensive production reduces the carbon footprint.
- Minimized Runoff: Enhanced nutrient uptake reduces the potential for runoff and water pollution [14][38].
- Soil Regeneration: Improves soil health and fertility, reversing degradation [39].

# Soil Health and Microbial Activity

Traditional Fertilizers often harm beneficial soil microbes, leading to long-term soil degradation [40].

Fertiltomix increases soil microbial biomass, enhancing nutrient cycling and soil fertility [11][12]. Studies have shown significant increases in beneficial microorganisms, leading to improved root development and plant growth [5][6][8].



#### Water Conservation

Traditional Agriculture relies heavily on water, often leading to inefficient usage and wastage. Fertiltomix improves soil water retention, reducing water consumption by up to 50% [15][16][41][54]. This is critical in addressing global water scarcity and sustaining agriculture in arid regions.[56]



## 6. Scientific Validation

### **Summary of Independent Studies**

Multiple studies conducted by the Council for Agricultural Research and Economics (CREA) and published in peer-reviewed journals validate the efficacy of Fertiltomix.

- Prisa (2022): Demonstrated increased seed germination, vegetative and root growth in *Cichorium intybus* and *Carthamus tinctorius* [5][56].
- Prisa (2023a): Showed enhanced plant growth and microbial activity in *Impatiens glandulifera* and *Helianthus annuus*, proving its ability to rejuvenate soils and optimize water use [6][54].
- Prisa (2023b): Reported increased plant height, fruit size, and resistance to pathogens in *Solanum lycopersicum*, supporting healthier crops and stronger plant defenses [7][55].
- Prisa (2024): Found significant improvements in plant growth, root biomass, and fruit yield in aubergine and cucumber, along with increased mineral and vitamin content of the produce [8][53].

# **Key Findings and Results**

- Enhanced Growth: Increased plant height, leaf area, and biomass.
- Yield Improvement: Higher fruit number and weight.
- Soil Microbiology: Increased beneficial microbial populations in the soil.
- Disease Resistance: Reduced plant mortality and increased resistance to pathogens.
- Nutrient Content: Elevated levels of essential minerals and vitamins in produce.

# 7. Case Studies and Field Trials

## **Crop Performance in Various Plants**

Tomato (Solanum lycopersicum)

- Results: Increased plant height by up to 9.6%, fruit fresh weight by 15%, and reduced disease incidence.
- Reference: Prisa (2023b) [7][55].

Aubergine and Cucumber

- Results: Improved vegetative growth and root biomass, increased fruit yield, and enhanced nutritional content.
- Reference: Prisa (2024) [8][53].

Soil Regeneration and CO<sub>2</sub> Retention

Fertiltomix enhances soil carbon sequestration by increasing microbial activity and promoting mycelium growth, contributing to CO<sub>2</sub> retention in soils [42][43]. This aligns with global efforts to mitigate climate change through soil management [44].



# 8. Addressing Land Degradation and Water Scarcity

## Fertiltomix in Sustainable Land Management

Fertiltomix offers a multifaceted solution to environmental challenges:

- Land Degradation: Helps reverse soil degradation by improving soil health and increasing resilience against drought [39][45].
- Water Scarcity: Reduces water consumption in agriculture, critical in regions facing extreme drought [15][16][41].
- Sustainable Agriculture: Aligns with Sustainable Land Management (SLM) practices recommended by the FAO and UNCCD [46][47].

#### Contribution to Circular Economy

#### The Fertiltomix process contributes to a circular economy:

- Potable Water: Produces fresh water from desalinated seawater, addressing water scarcity [48].
- Salt Byproduct: The remaining salt can be sold for industrial uses, such as de-icing roads.
- Zero Waste: Maximizes resource utilization, reducing environmental impact [49].

#### 9. Stakeholder-Specific Insights

#### Investors

#### Market Analysis and Financial Projections

- Global Market Potential: The global fertilizer market is projected to grow from \$224.78 billion in 2023 to nearly \$312.63 billion by 2032 [50].
- Revenue Projections: Capturing just 0.1% of the global market represents \$312 million in annual revenue.
- High Profit Margins: Fertiltomix production costs are 30% of revenue, compared to the industry average of 55%, providing a significant cost efficiency advantage.



Business Model and Scalability

- Licensing Opportunities: Waterdust Inc. plans to scale through licensing agreements, allowing established players to utilize our patented technology.
- Strategic Partnerships: Collaborations with agricultural companies, research institutions, and governments to expand market reach.
- Scalability: The patented extraction process is designed for global scalability, meeting increasing demand efficiently.

Risk Assessment and Mitigation

- Strong Intellectual Property: Two key patents protect our technology, providing a competitive edge.
- Market Demand: Growing regulatory pressures and consumer demand for sustainable agriculture reduce market entry risks.
- Environmental Compliance: Fertiltomix aligns with global environmental standards, minimizing regulatory risks.

Exit Strategies

- Strategic Acquisitions: Open to discussions around strategic acquisitions by larger entities seeking sustainable solutions.
- IPO Potential: Strong growth and market position may lead to initial public offering opportunities.

## NGOs and Governments

Alignment with Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)

- Zero Hunger (SDG 2): Increases agricultural productivity and sustainable food production [51].
- Clean Water and Sanitation (SDG 6): Reduces water consumption and pollution [52].
- Climate Action (SDG 13): Enhances carbon sequestration and reduces greenhouse gas emissions [44].

Policy and Regulatory Compliance

- Environmental Standards: Fertiltomix complies with environmental regulations, promoting sustainable farming practices.
- Support for Policy Initiatives: Aligns with government programs focused on soil health, water conservation, and sustainable agriculture.

#### Social Impact

- Food Security: Improves crop yields and quality, contributing to food availability.
- Support for Farmers: Provides cost-effective solutions that enhance livelihoods, especially for smallholder farmers.
- Rural Development: Promotes sustainable land management, benefiting rural economies.

# Partnership Opportunities

- Collaborative Projects: Opportunities to work with NGOs and governments on land restoration and sustainable agriculture initiatives.
- Funding and Grants: Potential to secure funding for projects aligned with environmental and social objectives.

#### **Agricultural Producers and Stakeholders**

Practical Benefits

- Increased Yields: Proven to enhance crop yields and quality, leading to higher profits [7][8].
- Soil Health Improvement: Restores soil fertility, reducing the need for additional inputs over time [39].
- Water Savings: Reduces irrigation needs by up to 50%, lowering water costs [15][16].

#### **Cost-Benefit Analysis**

- Competitive Pricing: Lower production costs allow Fertiltomix to be competitively priced.
- Return on Investment: Higher yields and reduced input costs result in favorable ROI for farmers.

## Application Guidelines

- Ease of Use: Can be applied using standard equipment; no special training required.
- Flexible Dosage: Usage protocols can be adjusted based on crop type, soil conditions, and farming practices.
- Technical Support: Assistance available for optimal product use and integration into existing practices.

Testimonials and Case Studies

- Success Stories: Farmers have reported significant improvements in crop performance and soil health.
- Field Trials: Data from field trials demonstrate practical benefits and applicability.

# **Environmentalist Stakeholders**

Environmental Impact Assessment

- Reduction in Greenhouse Gases: Less energy-intensive production and improved soil carbon sequestration [44].
- Preventing Soil Degradation: Enhances soil structure and fertility, combating erosion and degradation [39][45].
- Water Conservation: Significant reduction in agricultural water usage [15][16][41].

#### Contribution to Biodiversity

- Soil Biodiversity: Increases microbial populations and promotes healthy soil ecosystems [11][12].
- Ecosystem Health: Supports sustainable farming practices that protect surrounding environments.

Climate Change Mitigation

- Carbon Sequestration: Promotes storage of carbon in soils, helping to offset emissions [42][43].
- Resilience to Climate Stress: Improves plant resilience to drought and temperature extremes [23][37].

Sustainability Credentials

- Circular Economy Model: Zero-waste process contributes to sustainable resource management [49].
- Endorsements: Seeking partnerships and certifications from environmental organizations to validate sustainability claims.

## **10. Intellectual Property and Patents**

#### **Patented Technology**

Waterdust Inc. holds two key patents protecting the mineral extraction technology used to produce Fertiltomix. This technology ensures:

- High Efficiency: Innovative processes reduce production costs to 30% of revenue, compared to the industry average of 55%.
- Quality Control: Proprietary methods ensure consistent product quality.

#### Competitive Advantage

- Cost Efficiency: Lower production costs allow for competitive pricing and higher profit margins.
- Scalability: Designed for global scalability through partnerships, licensing, and strategic alliances.
- Sustainability: Positions Waterdust Inc. as a leader in sustainable agricultural solutions.

# 11. Market Potential and Scalability

## Global Fertilizer Market Overview

- Market Growth: The global fertilizer market is projected to grow from \$224.78 billion in 2023 to nearly \$312.63 billion by 2032 [50].
- Demand for Organic Fertilizers: Increasing due to regulatory pressures and consumer demand for sustainable agriculture [51][52].

## Licensing and Partnership Opportunities

- Licensing Model: Waterdust Inc. aims to scale through:
  - Licensing Agreements: Allowing established players to utilize patented technology.
  - Partnerships: Collaborating with agricultural companies, research institutions, and governments.

# **12.** Conclusion

## The Future of Sustainable Agriculture

Fertiltomix represents a paradigm shift in agriculture, offering a sustainable, environmentally friendly alternative to traditional fertilizers. By enhancing soil health, conserving water, and boosting crop yields, it addresses critical global challenges.

# **Call to Action**

To meet the demands of a growing population while preserving our planet, the adoption of innovative solutions like Fertiltomix is imperative. Stakeholders across all sectors are invited to join Waterdust Inc. in scaling this technology for global impact.

- Investors: Seize the opportunity to invest in a high-growth, sustainable technology with significant market potential.
- NGOs and Governments: Partner with us to promote sustainable development goals and enhance food security.
- Farmers: Embrace a solution that improves profitability while protecting the environment.

• Environmentalists: Support the adoption of Fertiltomix to advance environmental conservation and climate action.

## 13. References

[1] FAO. (2015). Status of the World's Soil Resources. Link

[2] UNCCD. (2017). Global Land Outlook. Link

[3] Borrelli, P., et al. (2017). An assessment of the global impact of 21st-century land use change

on soil erosion. Nature Communications, 8(1), 2013. DOI

[4] UN Water. (2013). Water Scarcity. Link

[5] WWAP. (2012). The United Nations World Water Development Report 4. Link

[6] Chen, L., et al. (2010). Soil acidification exacerbates copper toxicity to

lettuce. Environmental Pollution, 158(5), 1763-1768. DOI

[7] NOAA. (2021). Gulf of Mexico 'Dead Zone'. Link

[8] EPA. (2021). Overview of Greenhouse Gases. Link

[9] Smith, K. A., & Conen, F. (2004). Impacts of land management on fluxes of trace greenhouse gases. *Soil Use and Management*, 20(2), 255-263. DOI

[10] Savci, S. (2012). An agricultural pollutant: chemical fertilizer. *International Journal of Environmental Science and Development*, 3(1), 77. DOI

[11] Wu, S. C., et al. (2005). Effects of biofertilizer containing N-fixer, P and K solubilizers and AM fungi on maize growth. *Geoderma*, 125(1-2), 155-166. DOI

[12] Vessey, J. K. (2003). Plant growth promoting rhizobacteria as biofertilizers. *Plant and Soil*, 255(2), 571-586. DOI

[13] Marschner, H. (2012). Mineral Nutrition of Higher Plants. Academic Press.

[14] Fageria, N. K. (2009). The use of nutrients in crop plants. CRC Press.

[15] Rawls, W. J., et al. (2003). Effect of soil organic carbon on soil water retention. *Geoderma*, 116(1-2), 61-76. DOI

[16] Hudson, B. D. (1994). Soil organic matter and available water capacity. *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation*, 49(2), 189-194.

[17] Prabhu, S., & Poulose, E. K. (2012). Silver nanoparticles: mechanism of antimicrobial action, synthesis, medical applications, and toxicity effects. *International Nano Letters*, 2(1), 32. DOI

[18] Rai, M., et al. (2012). Silver nanoparticles as a new generation of

antimicrobials. Biotechnology Advances, 27(1), 76-83. DOI

[19] Taiz, L., & Zeiger, E. (2010). Plant Physiology. Sinauer Associates.

[20] Shaul, O. (2002). Magnesium transport and function in plants: the tip of the iceberg. *BioMetals*, 15(3), 309-323. DOI

[21] Cakmak, I., & Yazici, A. M. (2010). Magnesium: a forgotten element in crop production. *Better Crops*, 94(2), 23-25.

[22] White, P. J., & Broadley, M. R. (2003). Calcium in plants. *Annals of Botany*, 92(4), 487-511. DOI

[23] Hepler, P. K. (2005). Calcium: a central regulator of plant growth and development. *The Plant Cell*, 17(8), 2142-2155. DOI

[24] Conway, W. S., et al. (1991). Calcium treatment of apples and potatoes to reduce postharvest decay. *Plant Disease*, 75(4), 329-334. DOI

[25] Marschner, P. (2011). Marschner's Mineral Nutrition of Higher Plants. Academic Press.

[26] Bolanos, L., et al. (2004). Essentiality of boron for symbiotic dinitrogen fixation in legume nodules. *Plant, Cell & Environment*, 27(7), 1005-1013. DOI

[27] Brown, P. H., et al. (2002). Boron in plant biology. Plant Biology, 4(2), 205-223. DOI

[28] Mengel, K., & Kirkby, E. A. (2001). Principles of Plant Nutrition. Springer.

[29] Briat, J. F., et al. (2007). Iron utilization and metabolism in plants. *Current Opinion in Plant Biology*, 10(3), 276-282. DOI

[30] Abadía, J., et al. (2011). Iron deficiency in plants: an insight from proteomic approaches. *Frontiers in Plant Science*, 2, 26. DOI

[31] Broadley, M., et al. (2012). Function of nutrients: micronutrients. In P. Marschner

(Ed.), Marschner's Mineral Nutrition of Higher Plants (pp. 191-248). Academic Press.

[32] Cakmak, I. (2000). Possible roles of zinc in protecting plant cells from damage by reactive oxygen species. *New Phytologist*, 146(2), 185-205. DOI

[33] Solomon, E. I., et al. (1996). Copper active sites in biology. *Chemical Reviews*, 96(7), 2563-2606. DOI

[34] Jo, Y. K., et al. (2009). Antifungal activity of silver ions and nanoparticles on phytopathogenic fungi. *Plant Disease*, 93(10), 1037-1043. DOI

[35] Gopinath, V., et al. (2014). Antimicrobial activity of silver nanoparticles synthesized using marine brown seaweed Padina tetrastromatica. *Drug Invention Today*, 6(1), 1-7. DOI

[36] Sharma, P., et al. (2012). Silver nanoparticles: advances and applications in plant

biotechnology. International Journal of Nanotechnology and Applications, 6(2), 203-214.

[37] Khodakovskaya, M. V., et al. (2012). Carbon nanotubes induce growth enhancement of tobacco cells. *ACS Nano*, 6(3), 2128-2135. DOI

[38] Tilman, D., et al. (2002). Agricultural sustainability and intensive production practices. *Nature*, 418(6898), 671-677. DOI

[39] Lal, R. (2004). Soil carbon sequestration to mitigate climate change. *Geoderma*, 123(1-2), 1-22. DOI

[40] Geisseler, D., & Scow, K. M. (2014). Long-term effects of mineral fertilizers on soil microorganisms – A review. *Soil Biology and Biochemistry*, 75, 54-63. DOI

[41] Blum, A. (2005). Drought resistance, water-use efficiency, and yield potential—Are they compatible, dissonant, or mutually exclusive? *Australian Journal of Agricultural Research*, 56(11), 1159-1168. DOI

[42] Six, J., et al. (2002). Stabilization mechanisms of soil organic matter: Implications for C-saturation of soils. *Plant and Soil*, 241(2), 155-176. DOI

[43] Lehmann, J., & Kleber, M. (2015). The contentious nature of soil organic matter. *Nature*, 528(7580), 60-68. DOI

[44] IPCC. (2019). Climate Change and Land. Link

[45] Lal, R. (2009). Challenges and opportunities in soil organic matter research. *European Journal of Soil Science*, 60(2), 158-169. DOI

[46] FAO. (2020). Sustainable Land Management (SLM). Link

[47] UNCCD. (2021). United Nations Convention to Combat Desertification. Link

[48] Gude, V. G. (2016). Desalination and sustainability – An appraisal and current perspective. *Water Research*, 89, 87-106. DOI

[49] Ellen MacArthur Foundation. (2013). Towards the Circular Economy. Link

[50] Market Research Future. (2023). *Fertilizer Market Research Report - Forecast to 2032*. Link

[51] United Nations. (2015). Sustainable Development Goals. Link

[52] FAO. (2019). The State of Food and Agriculture. Link

[53] Prisa, D. (2024). Improving plant nutrition and growth through the use of minerals extracted from the sea on aubergine and cucumber plants. GSC Advanced Research and Reviews, 20(3), 197–206. <u>https://doi.org/10.30574/gscarr.2024.20.3.0348</u>

[54] Prisa, D. (2023). Sea minerals and marine recycled water use obtained through an innovative extraction process for the cultivation of Impatiens glandulifera and Helianthus annuus. GSC Advanced Research and Reviews, 14(3), 141–148. <u>https://doi.org/10.30574/gscarr.2023.14.3.0077</u>
[55] Prisa, D. (2023). Use of marine minerals obtained through an innovative process with added silver for the cultivation and protection of Solanum lycopersicum. GSC Advanced Research and Reviews, 16(3), 086–093. <u>https://doi.org/10.30574/gscarr.2023.16.3.0357</u>

[56] Prisa, D. (2022). Biostimulation activity of minerals obtained from an innovative seawater extraction process in the cultivation of vegetable plants. GSC Biological and Pharmaceutical Sciences, 21(2), 186–196. <u>https://doi.org/10.30574/gscbps.2022.21.2.0446</u>

# 14. Appendix

## **Product Application Guidelines**

Formulation:

- Suspension based on minerals extracted from seawater, enriched with colloidal silver nanoparticles.
- The production technology reduces chlorides by over 95%, while concentrating substances beneficial to plant development.

#### Benefits:

- Improves soil microflora and contributes to optimal organic matter degradation.
- Increases the bioavailability of key soil minerals, improving organoleptic properties, with significant increases in sugar content and overall quality of agricultural products.
- Positive effects on yield, size, and uniformity of maturation.
- Enhances biodiversity and regenerates microbial populations.
- Increases seed germination and promotes the development of rootlets, flowering, fruiting, and the pigmentation of flowers and fruits.
- Boosts the plant's natural defenses and resistance to both biotic and abiotic stressors.

Application Methods:

- Can be applied using atomizers, irrigation systems, or other suitable equipment for spraying liquid products.
- Nozzles should be directed toward the soil near the base of the plant, between rows, or in the canopy's projection area, after dilution in water.
- No activation is required, and handling does not require special safety procedures.

Usage and Doses:

Crop	L/ha per 500 L of water	Dilution %
Horticulture/Floriculture	5–10	1-2%
Field crops	10–15	2–3%
Vineyards	5–10	1–2%
Olive trees	8–12	1.6-2.4%
Fruit trees	8–12	1.6-2.4%
Contraindications:		

- The product has no known contraindications.
- It is the user's responsibility to ensure correct product use and application in compliance with local laws and regulations.
- For optimal product effectiveness, it is recommended to contact technical support before use.

#### Disclaimer

Fertiltomix does not have the characteristics of either a fertilizer or a plant protection product as per specific regulatory definitions. The packaging, composition specified above, and the quality of the materials used provide sufficient information to consumers in accordance with applicable laws.

#### **Contact Information**

Waterdust Inc.

- Website: <u>www.waterdust.life</u>
- Website: <u>www.fertiltomix.com</u>
- Email: efillion@waterdust.life
- Phone: +1 619.540.9191
- Address: 200 Continental Drive, Newark DE 19712 USA

#### Join Us in Shaping the Future of Agriculture

Waterdust Inc. is seeking partnerships, licensing agreements, and investment to scale Fertiltomix globally. With a proven product and strong intellectual property, we are poised to transform agriculture sustainably.

For Investment Opportunities:

- Contact: Eric Fillion, COO
- Phone: +1.619.540.9191
- Email: efillion@waterdust.life

This whitepaper is intended for stakeholders in the agriculture industry, environmental policymakers, researchers, farmers, environmentalists, NGOs, governments, and potential investors interested in sustainable agricultural solutions.